Heidi Hall, 1" District

Vice-Chair Edward C. Scofield, 2" District
Dan Miller, 3" District

Chair Wm. “Hank” Weston, 4" District
Richard Anderson, 5® District

COUNTY OF NEVADA

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Julie Patterson Hunter,
Clerk of the Board

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE:  October 10, 2017

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Julie Patterson Hunter, Clerk of the Board
SUBJECT: Conflict of Interest Code for Grass Valley School District

RECOMMENDATION: Approve Conflict of Interest Code for Grass Valley School District

FUNDING: N/A
BACKGROUND:

The Governing Board Members of the Grass Valley School District have adopted an amended
Conflict of Interest Code. Pursuant to Government Code Section 87303 no conflict of interest code
shall be effective until it has been approved by the code reviewing body (Board of Supervisors).

The previous code is attached for your reference. Designated Positions have been updated to
include the Assistant Superintendent. An appendix has been added to include Disclosure
Categories, Designated Positions and Disclosures for Consultants. Please consider approving the
code as submitted.

Item initiated and approved by: Julie Patterson Hunter
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